Date:  1/21/2025 4:41:44 PM
From: '"Rafael Cobian"
To: "Jeral Poskey" jeral@swyftcities.com

"Rudy Emami" REmami@anaheimnet, "Carlos Castellanos" CCastellanos@anaheimnet, "Joseph Alcock"
JAlcock@anaheimnet, "Clay Griggs" clay@swyftcities.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Swyft Cities scope proposal

Cc:

Jeral,
Thanks for the revised proposal. We'll review and let you know if we have any additional questions.
Thank you,

Rafael Cobian, T.E,, LEED GA

City Trafic Engineer

City of Anaheim

Pubic Works Depertment | Traffic and Transportaion
200 South Areheim Boulevard | Suite 276
Araheim, CA 92805

(714) 7654991

rochian@ereheimnet

HEIM

:?/' PURLIC WORKS

From: Rudy Emami <REmami@anaheim.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Jeral Poskey <jeral @swyftcities.com>; Rafael Cobian <RCobian@anaheim.net>

Cc: Carlos Castellanos <CCastellanos@anaheim.net>; Joseph Alcock <JAlcock@anaheim.net>; Clay Griggs <clay@swyftcities.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Swyft Cities scope proposal

Thanks for the heads up.

From: Jeral Poskey <jeral @swyftcities.com>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Rafael Cobian <RCobian@anaheim.net>; Rudy Emami <REmami@anaheim.net>

Cc: Carlos Castellanos <CCastellanos@anaheim.net>; Joseph Alcock <JAlcock@anaheim.net>; Clay Griggs <clay@swyftcities.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Swyft Cities scope proposal

Hi, Rafael, please see the adjusted scope attached. We think this matches the city's needs, and we look forward to getting
started.

Adding +Rudy Emami to pass along that California State Treasurer Fiona Ma was at our office this morning, and a few minutes
ago she copied me on a message to Jim Vanderpool. She is highly supportive. Rudy, | expect you might get some questions
from Jim.

Sincerely,

Jeral Poskey

Jeral Poskey
CEO

jeral cities.com
%W.Mdtiesoom
On Tue, Jan 14, 2025 at 2:53 PM Rafael Cobian <RCobian@anaheim.net> wrote:
Good Aftemoon Jeral,
Following up on behalf of Rudy. Thank you for providing a proposal for an initial scope. We have a few comments. Can we schedule a quick call to discuss?
Thanks,

Rafael Cobian, T.E, LEED GA
City Trafic Engineer
City of Anaheim



Public Works | Trafic and Trersportaiion
200 South Araheim Boulevard | Suite 276

Anaheim, CA 92805

HEIM

From: Jeral Poskey <jeral @swyftcities.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:57 PM

To: Rudy Emami <REmami@anaheim.net>

Cc: Ted White <TedWhite @anaheim.net>; Clay Griggs <clay@swyftcities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Swyft Cities scope proposal

Warning: This email originated from outside the City of Anaheim. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are expecting the message.

Hi, Rudy and Ted. It was great connecting again and visiting Anaheim first hand. There is great potential for a new kind of
transit system.

Attached is our proposal for aninitial scope of work that can get things moving. This will get you into position for a larger
proposal to ATID to dig deeper, similar to the process Irvine has taken.

We are preparing some more information about grants whose goals and timelines match Anaheim's process, and we will get
that to you next week. To your other question about using a parking garage as a maintenance facility, while we can't get a full
pod + trolley + guideway into the 8.5' level, we do see ways to design an interface where pods can be separated from the
trolleys for their maintenance work, and the trolleys + rail can then be handled separately, all within the 8.5' clearance ina
typical garage deck.

Let us know your thoughts on the attached.

- Jeral

Jeral Poskey
CEO
jeral cities.com

www.swftcitiescom



